

ELLIAS FULLMORE

Senior User Experience Designer

INFO

PHONE

5106106163

EMAIL

efullmore@gmail.com

LINKS

[Portfolio](#)

[Linked In](#)

SKILLS

UX Design



Visual Design



User Testing



Adobe Creative Suite



Prototyping



PROFILE

I have 8+ years experience with web /mobile UI/UX design and over 10 years experience as a freelance artist and graphic designer. I have an undergraduate degree in Business Administration and received a masters degree in Applied Media Theory (Multimedia) in 2011. I have also taught graduate level courses in UX and Visual Design at the Academy of Art University in San Francisco. This combination of skill sets has allowed me to synthesize my artistic and creative interests with a strong business acumen routed in servicing clients and promoting brand awareness

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Sr. UX Designer , CK-12 Foundation

Palo Alto, CA

Oct 2015 — May 2019

I worked with an amazing team to design interactive applications that helped students grades K-12 better learn STEM related subjects. Produce high-quality visual and interaction designs, and prototypes for desktop, web, and mobile devices

Visual Design/Web Consultant, EAIAC - International Arbitration Conference,

London, UK

Jan 2015 — May 2015

I designed the digital experience for an international arbitration conference held in Dar Es Salaam Tanzania. Identified various user scenarios and proposed optimal solutions that accounted for issues relating to transportation, logistics and communication. Collaborated with public relations and social media experts to synchronize tone and messaging across multiple platforms. This is was unique experience that allowed me to travel to London UK and expand my network.

Project Lead & Design Consultant for Home [Away From] Home, Yerba Buena Center for the Art

May 2019 — Jan 2019

Organized and designed visual assets for the Home [Away from] Home project funded by the Yurba Buena Center for the Arts in partnership

with the National Endowment for the Arts. In addition to consulting on matters of project planning and logistics I provided web design, branding and promotional material. I also designed a 3D model of an art installation that was used as the specs for a structure that would house artwork from 10 local artists in the Bay Area

Visual Designer, Financial Engines

Sunnyvale, CA

Dec 2014 — Jan 2015

I provided visual design throughout the entire product life-cycle, from initial explorations through to the final design deliverable. I worked as part of a team specializing in providing Social Security retirement solutions for people near retirement.

Professor of Visual Design & UX, Academy of Art San Francisco

San Francisco

Dec 2019 — Mar 2014

As a graduate professor in the department of Web & New Media I designed and implemented graduate level instruction on the fundamentals of User Experience and Visual Design . I also provided guidance for graduate thesis candidates on projects using mobile and web based Visual Design

EDUCATION

**BA -Marketing / Business Administration ,
Morehouse College**

Atlanta , GA

Aug 1998 — May 2019

**MA - Media Theory , California State
University**

Hayward, CA

Aug 2008 — May 2010